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To
The Deputy Conservator of Forests
Karwar Dlvision
Kanvar
Uttara Kannada Dist

Sub 4/6 [aning of Goa Karnataka Border - Kundapur Section of NH-66 (formerly NH-17) (Km
93.700 to Km. 283.300) (NHAI/DBFOI|/DPR/O1) to be executed as BOT (Tott) Project on DBFO
Pattern under NHDP- Dlversi.on of 2.469 ha of forest land tn Sy.No.l0 /A1 of Hattikere
Vi[tage, Ankola Tatuk U.K District, Karwar Divtsion - reg.

Ref: 1) Your office letter no B4/3FL/FCA/SR-11/2011-12 dated 05.10.2020
2) MOEF letter no F.No.F(C)A/11.1/17/K R/525 dated 04.09.2020
3) Proposa[ No. : FPIKA/ROAD/331 50/2018

Sir,

This is in reference to your offlce letter dated 05.10.2020 whereby requested to submit
the compliance to observations sought by MOEF vide letter dated 04.09.2020 with respect to
Dlversion of 2.469 ha of forest land in Sy.No.10/A1 of Hattikere Vittage, Ankota Tatuk U.K
Dlstrlct, Karwar Dlvlsion for construction To[[ ptaza with amenttles for Up gradation of NH 66
between Goa-Karnataka Border and Kundapur.

2. Co liance to observatioris s ht MOEF vide letter dated 04.09.2020 is as under:

{i

j1

1".:

S[ No Observatlons sought by MOEF NHAI compliance
01 The State Government may clarify the proposed

forest qrea for diversion is 2.469ha. or 1.449ha.
2.469 Ha

02 The State Government may submit the
comp[ete KML fite of the proposed area for
dlverslon

KML fite attached in Form A
C(ii)(a)

03 The State Government may submit the
complete KML fite where CA has been ralsed
over 426.20ha of forest land in Shimoga,
Yettapur and Karwar forest dlvisions and
55.50ha. of non-forest land [n Shtmoga Division
wlth respect to earlier dlvislon

Ptease refer your offlce letter dated
03.11.2020 wherein requested
Project Seabird to Submlt
compltance. Accordingty this office
vide letter dated 06.11.2020 also
requested DD(Pl),Project Seablrd
for submission of data to your
office at the eartlest.

04 As reported by the DFO viotation has been
taken ptace, in this regard the State Government
[s requested to ki.ndty provlde the action taken
report [f any

The constructlon of tott
ptaza was carrled out as per the
working permission issued by the
NatlonaI Hi.ghway Authorlty of
lndia and Project Seabird authority.
The forest area was eartier dlverted
to Project Seabird.

Durlng constructlon,
forest fi.etd' offici.ats, informed that,
this was 2.469 ha. of forest land

s,\l/4.w
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was started. The mistake was not

intenttonal and it was taken uP as

oer the atiqnment. Due to the non

iden'tification of forest I'and, private

[and and Project Seabird area the

construction work was started'
Hence, as Per the directton

of forest officers the re-diversion

proposal is submitted for getting

approva[.

Seabird. BY the

MOU enctosed

NHAI

co oftsthnte pvshat[movern provideGeTh State
toeDefensofr.slnMfrom tryrSC[ea tra nsfethe

05

Proiect Seabird to Submlt

comptiance. Accordingty this office

vide tetter dated 06.11'2020 atso

requested DD(Pl),Project Seabird

for submission of data to Your

dated[etteru officerefer[easeP yo
trwh rein requested3 11 .2020

offic e at the eartiest'

complete comptiance report of the same

r,

theof1r.saIro parteth poscSin U pposedpro
tateStheeartieiverteddland+

La.h foresof9225
e arovidkintoestedu pdtvIS reqGovernment

06

1 980

forntseveofnotoroch 9vheT proper
U Cndrstonrefor dtveSAofnnsideratio propoco

Act,F orest (Conservation)of thenLo (2)Sect

07 and Stage ll aPProvat for Sea Btrd

Proiect is not avaitabte in this

off'rce. Hence comPtlance maY be

submitted from Your end'

ted to Stage Ithe information re[a

order

ncy,

rbetten) d rspectiverrn pebton rd clarifyo I
rstonof diveatede ardlngI"SSU re9theto

Standa geof Stadetails ger.oivers nre-d
re-nd [verstoofextent[etters,a pprova

houtaa rityhectare, rovIngarea ppinnLoIVCTS,.1u
latio nvlovro t[oIa n,ofntexteESU er Ag
tl. beshaetcin tiatedto actionbteutaattrib

[canc rohASU. In otogASbte WCaIn Ldedprovid

OB

Submitted for kind perusatand onward submission to MOEF

Thanking You,

Copy to: 1) The Deputy Commissioner, Karwar - for information ptease

il n"gi;;L Ciffi."r, NHAI, Bengaturu - for information ptease

DGM(T)&

WN
(Shishr\Mohan)
Project birector
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